ADDENDUM NO. 01
TO REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATION

ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES FOR PUBLIC RESTROOM RENOVATION AT JAN

JMAA PROJECT NO. 006-23
DATED FEBRUARY 15, 2023

This Addendum No. 1 ("Addendum") to the Request for Qualification (“RFQ”) for services in
connection with IMAA’s Architectural Services for Public Restroom Renovation at JAN, IMAA
Project No. 006-23 at JAN as of this, 15th day of February 2023,

L.

Defined Terms. Capitalized terms used but not defined in the Addendum have the
respective meanings given in the REQ.

Could vou forward the proposed project budget information to us?
Total Project Budget is $986,000,00

In the Zoom meeting, a 31% DBE requirement was indicated for this project. The RFQ
lists 0%. Could vou please clarify the requirement.
DBE requirement is 31%

Will a full time CA representative be required to be on site during the duration of the

project?
Construction Administration will be included in the architectural services scope of work.

Is there an anticipated construction time that this project is supposed to be completed
in? Could vou clarifv the anticipated construction timeframe?

There is no anticipated construction time, but the project is expected to be phased in a
way were there will be minimum interruption in bathroom availability.

Are there any LEED considerations, or other “Green” rating
scales/requirements/standards that the design team will have to meet as part of the scope
of this project?

LEED considerations are not required but design solutions should incorporate water
efficient and electrical efficient fixtures.

Acknowledgement of Addendum Per the General Requirement of the RFQ. Respondents
must acknowledge receipt of this, and any other Addendum issued in support of this RFQ
utilizing the Acknowledgement of Receipt of Addendum form provided in this
Addendum as Attachment 1. Submit completed Acknowledgement of Receipt of
Addendum forms, for each Addendum issued with Statemient of Qualifications.
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JACKSON MUNICIPAL AIRPORT AUTHORITY

Date: February 15, 2023

" ol \ .
M dlter

Director of Procurement
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Attachment 1
Acknowledgement of Receipt of Addendum
Addendum #1

Issue Date: February 15, 2023

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATION
ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES FOR PUBLIC RESTROOM

RENOVATION AT JAN
JMAA PROJECT NO. 006-23

By signing this document, I , acknowledge this receipt of the above-
mentioned addendum and that it shall be included with the Request for Bid submitted for
consideration for the above-mentioned Bid. ‘

Name of FFirm

Signature Date
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